Permitting and Code Enforcement Software RFQ Questions
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Does the Town have a budget for the purposes of this RFQ? If so, what is it?
The Town does not release budget information as part of the RFQ process.

What is the Town’s existing GIS environment? Does the Town have Arc GIS Server Standard or
above?

The Town’s GIS system is coordinated by a third party, Main Street GIS. The Town does have a
limited number of ArcGIS licenses (version 10) that are used by staff for individual projects.

With regard to handheld devices, have you researched and found any units that meet your
specifications? If so, what manufacturer and equipment did you find?
No.

Do we need to integrate with IPV6?
No.

Does the Town have aerials? (There are licensing issues with Google Maps.)
Yes.

Can you describe “protected individuals” who need to have name and address redacted? (We
haven’t seen this request before!)
Please see Connecticut General Statutes Section 1-217 for the protected classes.

Do you have administrative hearings (Code Enforcement) or are these cases going to Court?
Most cases use an administrative hearing procedure.

Do you know if the Dept. of Consumer Protection has a web service layer? If not, are you
currently getting an export of their data?
No to both.

Is the City looking for a hosted (Software as a Service) environment?

More often than not, the town would prefer a hosted (software as a service) model due to its
inherent advantages, however it is not a requirement of the RFP and the town will consider both
hosted and non-hosted proposals.



